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Outside of Scope

From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 7:54 AM
To: Weber, Michael
Subject: FYI - RES Project Plans for SOARCA, PRA Level III, and Cancer Risk Study
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Mike,

RES put together the two attached project plans. They combined the Level III PRA and SOARCA study into
one chart. The second chart is for the cancer study. I think both of them look good and I believe they'll
facilitate sharing of information related to these projects with stakeholders. When you have a chance, please
look them and let me know if you have any comments.

Greg
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